
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Item12 

VOTE SHEET 

December 3, 2015 

Docket No. 150211-EI - Petition for approval of depreciation rates for solar photovoltaic generating units, by 
Tampa Electri c Company. 

O..p~ove 'I~D:S fr'OpDSed 
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Issue 2: What should be the effective date for the implementation of the new depreciation rates for TECO's 
solar photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment? 
Recommendation: Staff recommends an effective date for the implementation of the new depreciation rates 
for TECO's solar photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment of December 31, 2015. 

APPROVED 

Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed agency action files a 
protest within 21 days of the issuance of the order, this docket should be closed upon the issuance of a 
consummating order. 

APPROVED 



Angela Charles 

From: 
Sent: 

Kathy Shoaf 
Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:04AM 
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To: CLK- Agenda Staff; Commissioners & Staffs; Braulio Baez; Lisa HaNey; Apryl Lynn; 
Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; Kyesha Mapp; 1 1 5A Conference Room; Jennifer 
Crawford; Greg Shafer; Jenny Wu 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Kate Hamrick; Terri Fleming 
Approved - Agenda Item No. 12 (Docket No. 15021 1-EI- Petition for approval of 
depreciation rates for solar photovoltaic generating units, by Tampa Electric 
Company.) 
TECO 150211 - rev.doc 

Please see attached approved oral modification. 

Kathy Shoaf 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez, Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Telephone: (850)413-6053 
kshoaf@psc.state. fl.us 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:01AM 
To: Kathy Shoaf 
Subject: FW: Agenda Item No. 12 (Docket No. 150211-EI - Petition for approval of depreciation rates for solar 
photovoltaic generating units, by Tampa Electric Company.) 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:00 AM 
To: Lisa Harvey 
Subject: FW: Agenda Item No. 12 (Docket No. 150211-EI - Petition for approval of depreciation rates for solar 
photovoltaic generating units, by Tampa Electric Company.) 

approved 

From: Lisa Harvey 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:53 AM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Subject: FW: Agenda Item No. 12 (Docket No. 150211-EI - Petition for approval of depreciation rates for solar 
photovoltaic generating units, by Tampa Electric Company.) 

For you approva l 

From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:53AM 



To: Lisa Harvey 
Cc: Jenny Wu; Greg Shafer 
Subject: Agenda Item No. 12 (Docket No. 150211-EI - Petition for approval of depreciation rates for solar photovoltaic 
generating units, by Tampa Electric Company.) 

Lisa, 

Please consider the proposed oral modification to Agenda Item No. 12 at today's Agenda Conference contained in the 
attached file. Thank you . 

Bill McNulty 
Economist Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850}413-6848 
bmcnultv@psc.state. f/. us 
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CORRECTED VERSION 

Top of Page 2 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve TECO's proposed depreciation rate for solar 
photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment? 

Recommendation: Yes. Staff recommends the Commission approve a 30 year life and 
whole life depreciation rate of 3.3 percent for TECO's solar photovoltaic generating units 
and associated equipment applied to each of the related subaccounts shown in the staff 
analysis. 

Top of Page 4 

Staff believes a 30 year life and whole life depreciation rate of3.3 percent is appropriate 
for TECO's solar photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment. This rate 
should be applied to each of the related subaccounts shown in the staff analysis. 

TYPE AND STRIKE VERSION 

Top of Page 2 

Issue 1: Should the Commission establish subaccounts with approve TECO's proposed 
depreciation rate for solar photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment? 

Recommendation: Yes. Staff recommends the Commission establi sh the subaccounts 
shovm in the staff analys is with approve a 30 year life and whole life depreciation rate of 
3.3 percent for TECO's solar photovoltaic generating units and associated equipment 
applied to each of the re lated subaccounts shown in the staff analys is. 

Top of Page 4 

Staff believes it would be appropriate fo r the Commission estab lish the Subaccounts 
303.>m Intangible Plant. 34 1.)m Structures and Improvements, 343 .nx Other Generation 
Plant, and 345 .xx Accessory Electric Equipment, with a 30-year life and a whole life 
depreciation rate of 3.3 percent is appropriate for TECO's solar photovoltaic generating 
units and associated equipment. T his rate should be applied to each of the related 
subaccounts shown in the staff analysis. 




